January 25, 2012

MEMORANDUM TO: Mark Tonacci, Chief
Licensing Branch 4
Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors

FROM: Robert Caldwell, Chief /RA/ A. Sapountzis for
Fuel Cycle and Transportation Security Branch
Division of Security Policy
Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response

SUBJECT: TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE REQUEST — FLORIDA POWER AND
LIGHT COMPANY REVIEW OF PHYSICAL AND
TRANSPORTATION SECURITY PLANS REVISION 0
(TAC RN3333)

The Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response has completed its review of Revision 0 of
the special nuclear material physical protection plan (SNMPPP) and transportation security plan
(TSP) (New Fuel Shipping Plan) submitted by Florida Power and Light Company for Turkey
Point Units 6 and 7.

We are basing our conclusions and findings in this Safeguards Evaluation Report (SER) on the
information provided by Florida Power and Light Company. The SER is attached as enclosure
1.

Please provide a copy of the final product to this office, attn: Barry Wray, 301-415-0232,
mailstop T-4F25M.

Enclosure:
As stated

CONTACT: Barry Wray, DSP/NSIR
(301) 415-0232

This document is regarded
unclassified when separated from
OUO-SRI enclosure
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